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Grant, Peter

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Bacher, Luke

Subject: Amendment(s) Request to SSA 1 to SB 437
Peter -

Brett needs 5 amendments to SSA1 to SB 437. | assume this is the final version that will pass out of the Senate today and
that we'll be taking up in the Assembly. | don’t think I'll need them today, because | don't think the Assembly will take up
the bill, but I'l most likely need them before session on Tuesday.

1 - On page 6, delete lines 10-12.
- ,»»W - ]
2 - On page 5, delete everything starting with "that" and ending with "agreements.”
3 - Arbitration to give greatest or greater weight to state superintendent directives. Nothing in a collective bargaining

agreement agreed to on or after the effective date of this law shall prevent the school board from implementing the state
superintendent’s directives under this law.

4 - State Superintendent may affect terms of contracts once the contract is up (cant' break current contracts, but can once
they are expired/up for renewal).

5 - This is the amendment I'm not so sure on. Brett wants it to mirror AA1 and AA2 to SB 372. However, SB 372 is now
current law. So if its possible, we'd like to delete the same things in current law that AA1 & 2 did.

Thanks,
Luke

Luke Bacher
Research Assistant

. State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192
Fax: 608-282-3680

+ luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
http://www.brettdavis.us
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